

DISTRICT 90 Business Meeting

February 2, 2021 @ 6pm Virtual ZOOM Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/6591910636>

Welcome – Serenity Prayer

Attendance – DCM- Randy, Alt. DCM- Craig, Treasurer- Gene, Archives- Aaron, PI- Richard, GSR Geneseo- Ted/Alt. Ken, GSR- Kelly, Visitor- Jim-Henry Co.

AA Birthdays – None

Minutes Approval, Ted motioned to approve, Ken second, Minutes Approved.

Officers' Reports:

- **DCM: DCM:** Randy C. Hello Everyone, I would like to share with you a couple of items from the Virtual Winter Assembly Minutes. GSO has dipped into the Prudent Reserve several times last year and has reported the remaining money would cover about 8 months. That is if no money was being generated, which they are getting money from sales and donations but only covering about 73% of the operating costs, hence, the reason for dipping into the reserve. There was also a large loss associated with canceling the International Convention last year. GSO is not in danger, however, the 28% decrease in sales and donations is expected to continue for the unforeseeable future which suggests that this may be a good time to promote donations to GSO. There is a new portal on AAWS Website to donate electronically and Area 20 also has the same method of electronic donations as well. There is also a new portal for buying literature online. The other item comes from the DCM reports and there was something I noticed, a lot of talk about online meetings and not much on the hybrid meetings or face-to-face. Maybe because it was and “Online Assembly,” so the face-to-face members don't attend the “Online Anything.” Just something I noticed and wanted to mention to bring some awareness that there is somewhat of a separation happening. Finally, with the absence of a Liaison, I would like to mention Intergroup is still needing donations, as a result, there will be an all-day Intergroup Event with Speakers and possible workshops on March 20th, from 9am until 5pm. Intergroup is looking for input on what attract you to this event. If you would like to join the committee or just have a suggestion please contact Intergroup at (309) 764-1016 or email webmaster@aaquadcities.org. That's all I have until next month. In Love and Service Randy C.

- **Alt. DCM:** Craig K. Cabin Fever is going to be Online, Flyer on the website, Proceeds will go to Intergroup.

- **Treasurer:** Gene V.

Beginning Balance: \$162.99, Deposits: \$55.00, Debits: \$28.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$161.25, New Balance/Available Funds: \$28.74, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48

- **Secretary:** Kelsey C. -Absent

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Brandon S. Absent.
- **P.I. :** Richard S. Waiting on weather to get better to get out and about.
- **Treatment:** Justin W. -Absent, Kelly gave a report, Riverside was hoping to get some books,(Craig offered some he has and mentioned that there is money for meeting guides), Kelly also reported that Justin was stepping down and she was interested in the position. Kelly was Elected as new Treatment Chair.
- **Archives:** Aaron M. Nothing new to report, still waiting on Workshop Information and Information from Area.
- **Literature:** Kelsey C. -Absent
- **Grapevine:** OPEN
- **Intergroup Liaison:** OPEN
- **Accessibilities:** OPEN
- **C.P.C. :** Tom B. -Absent

GSR Reports:

- Geneseo: Ted-Doors open and lights on.
- Last Chance: Kelly-Normal Meeting Times, masks are optional, sanitizing after meetings.
- Henry County: Craig-Still having meetings, in-person and online, in-person still have same restrictions, still self-supporting.
- New Beginnings: Randy C. Still closed to the public so keep them in your prayers. over.

Old Business:

-Open Positions • **Accessibilities** • **Grapevine**

New Business: NONE

Craig motions to adjourn and Ted seconds. Meeting Adjourned.

NEXT MEETING Mar. 2, 2021 via ZOOM